Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc. Board Meeting Minutes September 14, 2015



- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Rick Taullie at 7:00 p.m. Board members present Terry Curtis, Bob Covington, Paula Mitchell, Rick Taullie, Peggy Walker, Ron Wiley, Chuck Wingfield
 - **Board members absent** Leonard Jimenez, Les Keator
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S Ron Wiley/Chuck Wingfield to approve the minutes of the August, 2015 meeting. Motion carried.
- **III. Financial Statements** Peggy Walker presented the August financial report. It was M/S by Terry Curtis/Ron Wiley to approve the financial statements. Motion carried.

IV. Old Business

Annual Banquet - Peg Walker

Terry Curtis has offered to supply a simulated shooting booth as entertainment for the banquet. It was M/S by Ron Wiley/Chuck Wingfield we accept his offer and thank him for his sponsorship of the event. Motion carried

Building and Safety Committee – Rick Taullie

The filters are in and the lights fixed. The new shed has been painted and shelves installed. The rubber backstop needs to be fixed.

Jr. Marksman – Rick Taullie

Sign up was last week and there are 12 returning and 4 new shooters. We have two new Jr. RSO's helping this session, Christina Shearer and Alex Mitchell. We have heard from Winchester on the ammo that was jamming during the last session and their quality control tests did not show any problems. We will alternate the leftover ammo with new ammo to avoid problems this session.

Membership – Terry Curtis

Currently there are 623 members. Year to date, there are 114 new members and 96 have taken the Free Gun Safety class.

Education Committee – No new developments.

RSO – Rick Taullie

There are 24 active RSO's. Three currently need to update their NRA certification. There are 10 who will need to renew their first aid certification. We are hoping to hold two first aid classes this year.

Standard Operating Procedures – Peg Walker

No new developments.

By Laws – Peg Walker

Discussion followed regarding a proposal to give board members free annual memberships when serving on the board because of the hours they devote in the running of the club. During the discussion, it was

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc. Board Meeting Minutes – September 14, 2014 Page 2

felt a volunteer listing showing hours devoted should be developed which would include all members. Terry will finalize the work on that. Peg and Terry will work on the language to amend the by-laws reflecting those changes. There will be a draft for the board members to review by the next meeting.

Incident Review Committee – Bob Covington

No new incidents.

Pistoleras – Bob Covington

Pistoleras will start in mid October.

League - Rick St. John

There will be an e-blast and a notice in the September newsletter encouraging participation in the Fall League. We had a good session last time and the new session should be even more enjoyable for participants. We will host a Turkey Shoot in November again.

V. New Business

Nominating Committee – Peg Walker

Terry Curtis, Chuck Wingfield, Ron Wiley, and Bob Covington will be on the nominating Committee. There will be an e-blast and a notice in the newsletter that there are four positions up for election this year.

It was M/S by T. Curtis/C. Wingfield to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:30p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell